

**MANSFIELD TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING**  
**Tuesday, February 16, 2016**

The February 2016 regular meeting of the Recreation Committee was called to order by Brian Sisz at 8:05 P.M. at the Mansfield Township Municipal Building. Everyone present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public notice of this meeting pursuant to the Open Public Meeting Act NJSA 10:4.6 to 10:4.21 has been satisfied. Notice of this meeting was properly given in the annual notice which was adopted by Mansfield Township Recreation Committee on January 12, 2016. The Annual Notice was transmitted to the Burlington County Times, the Trenton Times, filed with the Clerk of the Township of Mansfield, and posted on the official bulletin board at the Municipal Complex. All of the mailing, posting, and filing has been accomplished as of February 6, 2016.

Committee Members (11):

Tammy Caloiaro	present
Randy Feig	present
John Kampo	present
Colleen Herbert	not present
Brian Sisz	present
Paul Narwid	not present
Brian Pieloch	present
Brian Morro	present
Rob Siverio	present
Pete Mosteller	present
Lori Marchetti	present

Township Committee Liaisons: Laverne Cholewa

Audience Member(s):

**Approval of Minutes:** Motion to approve the January 2016 minutes was made by Randy Feig and second by Pete Mosteller. All approved and motion passed.

**Correspondence:**

**Bills: RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF BILLS:**

*1. NameCheap: \$64.33, domain and hosting fee for 1 year. Motion to approve the renewal fee for website was made by Randy Feig and second by Pete Mosteller. All present members approved and the motion passed.*

**Roll Call for vote:**

Colleen Herbert: not present

Paul Narwid: not present

Randy Feig: yes

Brian Sisz: yes  
John Kampo: yes  
Tammy Caloiaro: yes  
Pete Mosteller: yes  
Lori Marchetti: yes  
Brian Pieloch: not present  
Rob Siverio: yes  
Brian Morro: yes

2. R. M. Palmer, Pete Mosteller had a motion to approve purchase up to \$250 for the chocolate bunnies for the Egg Hunt and Lori Marchetti second the motion. All present members approved and the motion passed.

### **Roll Call**

Colleen Herbert: not present  
Paul Narwid: not present  
Randy Feig: yes  
Brian Sisz: yes  
John Kampo: yes  
Tammy Caloiaro: yes  
Pete Mosteller: yes  
Lori Marchetti: yes  
Brian Pieloch: not present  
Rob Siverio: yes  
Brian Morro: yes

3. Rob Siverio made a motion to approve purchase up to \$350 to Awards and More for basketball medals for rookie and kindergarten players and Tammy Caloiaro second the motion. All present members approved and the motion passed.

### **Roll Call**

Colleen Herbert: not present  
Paul Narwid: not present  
Randy Feig: yes  
Brian Sisz: yes  
John Kampo: yes  
Tammy Caloiaro: yes  
Pete Mosteller: yes  
Lori Marchetti: yes  
Brian Pieloch: not present  
Rob Siverio: yes  
Brian Morro: yes

(Brian Pieloch arrived, 8:16pm)

### **ACTION ITEMS:**

*1. indoor application for Muddogs Lacrosse, Joe Lippincott, renewal of indoor application and use of the Civic Club field on Friday nights.*

Motion to approve the indoor application was made by Pete Mosteller and second by Brian Morro . All present members approved and the motion passed.

**Roll Call**

Colleen Herbert: not present  
Paul Narwid: not present  
Randy Feig: yes  
Brian Sisz: yes  
John Kampo: yes  
Tammy Caloiaro: yes  
Pete Mosteller: yes  
Lori Marchetti: yes  
Brian Pieloch: yes  
Rob Siverio: yes  
Brian Morro: yes

*2. indoor application for NBSC girls, Richard Ciuba, use of indoor facility for soccer practice.*

Motion to approve the indoor application was made by Brian Pieloch and second by Lori Marchetti. All present members approved and the motion passed.

**Roll Call**

Colleen Herbert: not present  
Paul Narwid: not present  
Randy Feig: yes  
Brian Sisz: yes  
John Kampo: yes  
Tammy Caloiaro: yes  
Pete Mosteller: yes  
Lori Marchetti: yes  
Brian Pieloch: yes  
Rob Siverio: yes  
Brian Morro: yes

**Facilities:** The heater in the indoor facility is repaired and working well. Brian Sisz recommends that it be covered to protect it and then padded to protect the kids.

**Reports from Subcommittee:**

**Soccer:** Brian Morro is continuing to work with the coordinators from the other towns to plan for next season.

**Basketball-** Tammy Caloiaro: season underway, running smoothly, one problem with a coach coach from Chesterfield in minor girls. Tammy will follow up with John Fyrc in Chesterfield.

**Baseball:** Rob Siverio: Still working on finding coaches where needed. Assessments will be held on Feb. 27<sup>th</sup> at the indoor facility. Dan Berg offered to help that day. All kids who are assessing up will need to go to both sessions that day. Christine will order labels for assessments, rob will set up assessment sheets once he has the file sent to him. Tammy Feig offered to order the uniforms again for the season.

**Softball:** Lori Marchetti: 1 major girls team that will play in Hamilton. The minor teams may also play some games in Hamilton.

**Football/Cheerleading:****Concessions:****Sponsorship:**

**Old business:** Scholarship: Colleen Herbert checked with the other townships and the feedback was that they had stopped offering the scholarship. The committee all agreed that they would like to continue the plan to offer the scholarships.

**New business:** Egg Hunt: Caitlin Herbert offered to organize and run again this year on Saturday March 19<sup>th</sup>.

Josh Watson, from Chesterfield, is looking to have a NBIAA meeting prior to the assessments.

**Adjournment:** Motion to adjourn at 9:30 pm by Tammy Caloiaro and second by Pete Mosteller. All present members approved and motion passed.

Respectfully prepared and submitted:

---

Christine Alpin, secretary

<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>NEXT MEETING:</u></b> <b>TUESDAY March 15, 2016 at 8:00P.M.</b></p>
--